Yu k”g‘n

Minister's Office
PO Box 2703, Whitehorse, Yukon Y1A 2C6

June 14, 2022

Heather Jones
Chief Coroner
HeatherJones@yukon.ca

Dear Heather Jones,

Re: List of presiding coroners - REVISED

In accordance with the Coroners Act, section 10, | am providing you with a list of persons who
may be appointed as presiding coroners respecting inquests. Please note, this is an updated
version of the list | sent you on May 20, 2022.

The list of persons appointable as presiding coroners for inquests is as follows:

Keith Parkkari

Mara Pollack

David McWhinnie

Christina Brobby

Judge Karen Ruddy

Chief Judge Mike Cozens

Judge Peter Chisholm

John Orr {British Columbia)
Michael Egilson (British Columbia)
Matthew Brown (British Columbia)

It is my preference that a local presiding coroner be appointed whenever possible. As there
may be situations from time to time where a conflict may exist, | have also included individuals
from British Columbia.

Yours truly,

Y A

Tracy-Anne McPhee
Minister of Justice and Attorney General



